## COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of Regulatory Sub Committee held at The Library, Shirehall, St. Peter's Square, Hereford. on Tuesday, 14th February, 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Present: Councillor Brig. P. Jones CBE (Chairman)

Councillors: Mrs. S.P.A. Daniels and T.W. Hunt

### 154. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

Councillor Brig. P. Jones C.B.E. was elected as Chairman for the Regulatory Sub-Committee hearing.

### 155. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillor R.I. Matthews.

## 156. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

Councillor Mrs. S.P.A. Daniels attended the hearing as a substitute for Councillor R.I. Matthews.

### 157. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made.

# 158. NEW PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF 'BROMYARD KEBAB & BURGER SHOP, CRUXWELL STREET, BROMYARD, HR7 4EB (Pages 1 - 2)

Please see the attached decision notice for details regarding the determination of the application.

**CHAIRMAN** 



### HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

# REGULATORY COMMITTEE DECISION NOTICE (THE LICENSING ACT 2003)

PREMISES	Bromyard Kebab and Burger Shop
APPLICANT'S NAME	Mr. N. Ince
APPLICATION TYPE	New Premises Licence
PANEL MEMBERS	Councillor Brig. P. Jones (Chairman) Councillor Mrs. S.P.A. Daniels Councillor T.W. Hunt
DATE OF MEETING	14th February, 2006

Members of the Licensing Panel of the Council's Regulatory Committee considered the above application, full details of which appeared before the Members in their agenda and the background papers.

Prior to making their decision, the Members heard from Mr. Wilkes, the Applicant's Legal Advisor, as well as Miss Woodland, the Environmental Health Officer

Having carefully considered those matters brought before them, the Committee were of the opinion that the application should be **granted subject** to the conditions appearing below. In reaching their decision, the Members had full regard to both the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council's Licensing Policy. The Members imposed conditions in order to promote the four licensing objectives, namely the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

### **HOURS OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITY**

	Late night refreshment	Open to the public
Monday	2300 - 2400	1000 - 2400
Tuesday	2300 - 2400	1000 - 2400
Wednesday	2300 - 2400	1000 - 2400
Thursday	2300 - 2400	1000 - 2400
Friday	2300 - 0130	1000 - 0130
Saturday	2300 - 0130	1000 - 0130
Sunday	2300 - 2400	1000 - 2400



#### HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

# REGULATORY COMMITTEE DECISION NOTICE (THE LICENSING ACT 2003)

#### **CONDITIONS**

The application was granted in respect of the hours of operation of the licensable activities described in the box above together with the following conditions

The mandatory conditions of The Licensing Act 2003.

#### **PUBLIC NUISANCE**

- The licensee shall ensure that noise and vibration does not emanate from the premises so as to cause a public nuisance.
- No noxious smells shall be emitted from the premises at any time so as to cause a nuisance.
- The extraction/filtration system fitted in the kitchen/cooking area shall be maintained in a good state of repair and in clean condition.
- A grease trap shall be fitted to the foul drainage pipe work serving the kitchen/cooking area to prevent grease accessing the pipe work that could cause a blockage. The grease trap shall be maintained in good working order and regularly cleaned.
- Receptacles of sufficient capacity shall be provided for the deposit of litter in the shop front area at all times. Such receptacles shall be regularly emptied to prevent accumulations.
- Receptacles of sufficient capacity with close fitting lids shall be provided at the
  premises for adequate storage of refuse and a regular sufficient waste collection
  contract in place to prevent accumulations and minimise the likelihood of
  nuisance.
- The licensee shall ensure the area in the immediate vicinity of the premises is cleared of any litter or food debris at the close of business each evening.
- Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at the main entrance/exit
  requesting the public to 'Please respect the needs of local residents and leave
  the premises and the area quietly' and 'Please keep Herefordshire Tidy, dispose
  of your litter responsibly'.

## **PUBLIC SAFETY**

- No serviettes, straws, cutlery or other eating utensils shall be stored in the customer area after 11pm.
- No glass bottles or glass containers shall be supplied at the premises after 20.00 hours on any day.
- Adequate systems shall be in place to effectively control the number of persons entering the premises and effectively deal with any altercations, aggressive behaviour or crowd control issues that may arise at the premises.